
CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND 

AGENDA 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

Thursday, December 28, 2023 at 3:00 PM 

City Hall – Council Chambers, 7358 Market St., Mackinac Island, Michigan 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Approval of Minutes 

a. December 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes 

V. Approval of the Treasurer's Report 

a. 12.28.2023 Treasurer's Report  

VI. Approval of Payments for: 

a. 12.28.2023 Payroll 

b. 12.28.2023 Gusto Payroll Report  

c. 12.28.2023 Payables 

VII. Additions to / Adoption of Agenda 

VIII. Committee Reports 

IX. Correspondence 

a. Letter from Richard Riel 

X. Old Business 

XI. New Business 

a. Discussion of new state funding - Planning & Zoning for housing readiness 

b. Request for approval of an Off Island Business License application - SPE, Inc.  

c. Request for approval of the 2023 Maintenance Department Year End Report  

d. Discussion and / or action regarding the Recruiting & Retention for Police Officer 
Positions - D. Topolski Memo 

e. Request for approval of an amendment to the 2023 License & Permit Fees & Rates 
Ordinance 

1



12/28/2023 Council Agenda Page | 2 

 
f. Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Nancy Porter - Mighty Mac 

Building Roof 

g. Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits - Power Construction Group - Grand Hotel 
Earth Retention Project 

h. Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits - Belonga Excavating - Equestrian Center 

i. Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - EUP Drywall - Deliver work trailer 

j. Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits - Designer Furniture - Inn at Stonecliffe 

k. Request for approval of a vehicle permit - N. Anchor Property Management - Inn at 
Stonecliffe 

l. Grand Traverse Refrigeration - (2) vehicle permits - Inn at Stonecliffe 

XII. Miscellaneous / General Council Discussion / Additional Agenda Items 

XIII. Adjournment 

2



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE MACKINAC ISLAND CITY COUNCIL,  

HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBERS, CITY HALL, 7358 MARKET STREET,   

MACKINAC ISLAND, MICHIGAN, ON WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 13, 2023, AT 3:00 PM  
 

 

 

Mayor Doud called the Regular Meeting of the Mackinac Island City Council to order at 3:00 pm, followed by 

the pledge of allegiance.  

 
 

MEMBERS PRESENT: B. Bailey, R. Chambers, T. Corrigan, S. Moskwa, A. Myers, A. Sehoyan 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None CITY ATTORNEY: E. Evashevski 

TREASURER: R. Linn         via Zoom from St. Ignace, MI                

MIPD: D. Topolski       

 

Motion by Bailey, second to the motion by Chambers, to change the Wednesday, December 27th meeting to 

Thursday, December 28th. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting held on November 29, 2023 were presented. Mayor Doud stated 

that the minutes stood approved as presented.  

 

Treasurer’s Report was presented.   

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Corrigan, to place the Treasurer’s Report on file as presented. 

All in favor. Motion carried.   

 

Payroll and Payables were presented.   

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve the bills and payroll in the amount of 

$143,724.99.  

Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried    

 

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the agenda as presented. All in favor. Motion 

carried.   

 

Old Business: 

Councilman Corrigan noted that Star Line was requiring a Mackinac Island driver license to be able to acquire a 

resident pass, even though the contract language says a person may present a driver license, tax bill, OR utility 

bill.  

- Councilwoman Myers asked legal counsel to reach out to Star Line to receive clarification in 

writing as the language in the contract was provided by Star Line. 

 

Councilman Moskwa asked that a thank you letter be sent to Star Line for running extra boats during the tree 

lighting and Christmas Bazaar.  

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to send a thank you letter to Star Line. All in favor. 

Motion carried.  

 

Mayor Doud noted that she had received a complaint today that there was no heat on the Huron. She has 

contacted Jerry Fetty who said he would take care of the issue.  

 

New Business: 

 

The 2024 Schedule of Regular Meetings for the City Council was presented. Meetings around Thanksgiving and 

Christmas were discussed.  

- Monday, November 25th was chosen rather than Wednesday, November 27th since Thanksgiving is 

on Thursday, November 28th  

- Friday, December 20th was chosen rather than Wednesday, December 25th due to Christmas Day  

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to accept the 2024 schedule as presented with the 

changes in regards to the meetings near Thanksgiving and Christmas. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to accept and sign the $1,000.00 grass seed grant for the 

Cemeteries from the Mackinac Island Community Foundation. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 2 December 13, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

A letter was received from the Historic District Commission requesting an amendment to the Historic District 

Commission Code of Ordinances, Section 10-170(a), to include a graduated fine scale for violations. The 

proposed amendment would include a graduated fine schedule of the following: 

- 1st offense - $250.00 

- 2nd offense - $2,500.00 

- 3rd offense - $5,000.00 

Councilwoman Myers noted that the Planning Commission was looking into raising their fines too, and also 

wondered if Attorney Evashevski could work on language to be able to escalate fines depending on the severity 

of the violation.  

Councilman Sehoyan questioned if the Historic District Commission and Planning Commission could issue 

fines for the same violations.  

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to send the request for ordinance amendment to the 

Ordinance Committee for further review and discussion. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to grant the two (2) foot variance needed to haul the box 

sections for the proposed Forest Way Townhome duplexes. 

- Standards list a maximum of 14ft width 

- Have discussed using the runway with the State Park, which could easily handle the 16ft wide boxes 

- If not approved, would need to have duplexes redesigned – the 16ft box design is the most 

economical  

- Boxes are also 10 feet shorter than the standard maximum length  

- Getting the approval now will help move along the drawings and building quote which will allow 

the City to move forward with the bonding process 

- Attorney Evashevski has spoken with Warren Creamer and Tom Colis regarding bonding 

o Looking to borrow between $1.3 and $1.5 million  

o To proceed with bonding in July, we will need to get a bond resolution presented and 

adopted by the beginning of the year 

 Ayes: Bailey, Chambers, Corrigan, Moskwa, Myers, Sehoyan 

Nays:  None. Motion carried    

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an off-island business license for 97 Films. 

All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Corrigan, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve an off-island business license for Map  

Electric. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve an off-island business license for DVM 

Utilities. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve and Streets and Right of Way Street Cut permit 

for DVM Utilities at 7006 Main Street, Mackinac Island Yacht Club, to install conduit for AT&T fiber. Work 

will begin as soon as possible and will take seven (7) to ten days. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve (3) vehicle and (3) trailer permits, submitted by 

DVM Utilities, for work at 7006 Main Street, Mackinac Island Yacht Club. Vehicles will arrive on January 9th 

and will be in use until January 13th. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Sehoyan, second to the motion by Myers, to approve a vehicle and trailer permit, submitted by 

O’Boyle and Co., for work at the Lennox Building on Market Street. Trailer will be delivered on December 14th 

and will be in use through March 29, 2024. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit for 

Fettig’s Landscaping at the Inn at Stonecliffe. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to approve the 30-day extension of a vehicle permit for 

Harbourview Custom Builders at the Inn at Stonecliffe. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Sehoyan, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve the 30-day extension of five (5) vehicle 

permits, submitted by Hoffman & Son’s Landscaping, to be used at the Inn at Stonecliffe and Manor V. All in 

favor. Motion carried.  

 

 

 

 
 

4

Section IV, Itema.



Pg. 3 December 13, 2023 City Council Meeting Minutes   

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Sehoyan, to approve a preapproved vehicle permit, submitted by 

Dickinson Homes, to use a special vehicle to perform route checks for building deliveries. Reports of the road 

study are to be submitted to the City. Vehicle arrived on December 11th and was in use for one to two days. All 

in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Corrigan, to approve a trailer permit, submitted by Spence 

Brothers, to transport construction materials and tools to the Jockey Club. Trailer will arrive on December 8th 

and will be in use until May 1, 2024. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve three (3) vehicle permits, submitted by Belonga 

Excavating, to install water, sewer, and power to Bob Benser’s project at 1256 Truscott Street. Vehicles will 

arrive the week of January 1, 2024 and will be in use for one (1) week. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Moskwa, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve three (3) vehicle permits, submitted by 

Belonga Excavating, to install the water line for the fire suppression system for the Lakeview Hotel at 1358 

French Lane. Vehicles will arrive the week of January 1, 2024 and will be in use for two (2) to three (3) days. 

All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Chambers, to approve four (4) vehicle permits, submitted by 

Belonga Excavating, to install a water line for a fire suppression system for the Iroquois Hotel at 1351 French 

Lane. Vehicles will arrive the week of January 1, 2024 and will be in use for two (2) to three (3) days. All in 

favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve two (2) vehicle and one (1) trailer permit, 

submitted by Little Traverse Tree Service, for tree trimming and removal and the Inn at Stonecliffe. Vehicles 

and trailer will arrive December 18th and will be in use for two (2) weeks. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by UP North 

Construction, to use a Skytrack lift at the Ledtke residence on the East Bluff to install siding. Lift will arrive on 

December 14th and will be in use for six (6) days. All in favor. Motion carried.  

 

Motion by Chambers, second to the motion by Bailey, to approve a vehicle permit, submitted by UP North 

Construction, to use a Skytrack lift at the Gromley residence in Stonebrook to unload construction materials. 

Lift will arrive back at the site on December 20th and will be in use until January 5, 2024. All in favor. Motion 

carried.  

 

Councilman Sehoyan inquired if City Foreman Mike Ruddle could sand a section of Grand Hill for people who 

walk or ride their bike during the shoulder season 

- Streets Committee will need to further review this  

 

Dr. Mary Patay, Recreation Director, informed the Council that she received two (2) grants from the Mackinac 

Island Community Foundation 

- A grant for winter programs, which will begin after the new year 

- A grant for a beautification project at Turtle Park  
 

 
 

There being no further business, motion by Myers, second to the motion by Moskwa, to adjourn the meeting at 

3:36 pm. All in favor. Motion carried.   

  

 

Respectfully Submitted  

 

 

 

__________________________________    _____________________________________  

Margaret Doud, Mayor          Danielle Leach, City Clerk  

5

Section IV, Itema.



6

Section V, Itema.



7

Section V, Itema.



Payroll December 28, 2023

Employee Rate of Pay Reg. OT Gross Wage

Bagbey, Gwendolyn $1,500.80 1 $1,500.80

Bradford, Justin $30.08 84 60 $2,556.72

Bradford, Justin (On Call) $15.04 7.5 $112.80

Davis, Joseph $25.87 84 84 $2,215.08

Davis, Joseph (On Call) $12.94 77 $996.38

Dombroski, Dennis $59.15 60 $3,549.00

Doud, Margaret  $382.00 0 $0.00

Dziobak, Andrew $31.61 84 $2,655.24

Dziobak, Andrew (On Call) $15.80 48 $758.40

France, Trista $2,180.33 1 $2,180.33

Gruits, Michael $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Hannink, Alicia (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00

Kaminen, Cory $30.08 84 84 $2,568.72

Kaminen, Cory (On Call) $15.04 24 $360.96

Leach, Danielle $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Linn, Richard $1,822.38 1 $1,822.38

Miedzianowski, Dwayne $25.87 84 $2,173.08

Miedzianowski, Dwayne (On Call) $12.93 36 $465.48

Patay, Mary $1,779.82 1 $1,779.82

Pereny, Kathryn $23.00 40.25 $925.75

Rollins, Christine $18.58 6 $111.48

Ross, Christian $19.08 80 $1,526.40

Ruddle, Mike $28.98 80 9 $2,709.63

St. Onge, Anne L. $22.26 76 $1,691.76

Stafford, Audrey (Gym) $16.00 32 $512.00

Stafford, Audrey (Library) $14.84 29.5 $437.78

Stakoe, Joseph $1,011.62 1 $1,011.62

Topolski, Douglas $3,471.95 1 $3,471.95

PD Chief Housing $230.75 1 $230.75

TOTAL $42,831.77

Prime 

Reg/OT 

(.50) Hldy
Vaca / 

Personl

8

Section VI, Itema.



Employee Earnings

Payroll period: 12/10/2023 - 12/23/2023 Pay day: 12/28/2023

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

Arabie, Anthony
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7165 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bageby, Gwendolyn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $18.76 $1,500.80
Federal Income
Tax

$167.40 Social Security $93.05 Net Pay $1,157.81

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,500.80 Social Security $93.05 Medicare $21.76
Check
Amount

$1,157.81

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $21.76 Total $114.81
Employer
Cost

$1,615.61

MI State Tax $60.78

Total $342.99

Barnwell, Sam
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bennett, Chad
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bradford, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $50.00 $422.00
Federal Income
Tax

$278.62 Social Security $165.51 Net Pay $1,690.79

Police Department Bonus -- -- $112.80 Rent $323.08 Social Security $165.51 Medicare $38.71
Check
Amount

$1,690.79

Report generated by

  

Payroll Journal Report
Payroll Period: 12/10/2023 - 12/23/2023 Report Created On: 12/26/2023

+
City of Mackinac Island
7358 Market St.
P.O. Box 455
Mackinac Island, MI 49757

1/8
9

Section VI, Itemb.



7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $30.00 POLC dues $25.13 Medicare $38.71 Total $204.22
Employer
Cost

$3,295.74

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $97.68

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $580.52

Gross -- -- $2,669.52

Burt, Allen
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Cowell, Ella
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Public Works

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Crawford, Reid
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Czarnecki, Megan
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davenport, Steven
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Davey, Ellen
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

2/8
10

Section VI, Itemb.



Davis, Joseph
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08
457 Roth
Retirement

$300.00 $354.35
Federal Income
Tax

$408.84 Social Security $199.11 Net Pay $1,859.44

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 Rent $242.31 Social Security $199.11 Medicare $46.57
Check
Amount

$1,859.44

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bonus -- -- $996.38 POLC dues $25.13 Medicare $46.57 Total $245.68
Employer
Cost

$3,811.49

Rent -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $130.06

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Total $784.58

Gross -- -- $3,211.46

Dombroski, Dennis
Paid by the
hour

Check Regular 60.00 $59.15 $3,549.00 457 Retirement $250.00 $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$356.62 Social Security $217.95 Net Pay $2,507.61

Engineering Gross -- -- $3,549.00 Aflac Pre Tax $33.60 Social Security $217.95 Medicare $50.97
Check
Amount

$2,507.61

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $50.97 Total $268.92
Employer
Cost

$3,967.92

MI State Tax $132.25

Total $757.79

Doud, Margaret
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Check Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Mayor

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Dziobak, Andrew
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $31.61 $2,655.24 457 Retirement $200.00 $380.13
Federal Income
Tax

$437.31 Social Security $209.28 Net Pay $2,294.26

Police Department Bonus -- -- $758.40 POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $209.28 Medicare $48.94
Check
Amount

$2,294.26

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $38.22 Medicare $48.94 Total $258.22
Employer
Cost

$4,051.99

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $40.31 MI State Tax $120.19

Gross -- -- $3,413.64 Total $815.72

France, Trista
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $27.25 $2,180.33 457 Retirement $10.00
Federal Income
Tax

$209.43 Social Security $133.31 Net Pay $1,654.53

Mayor's assistant Gross -- -- $2,180.33 Aflac Pre Tax $30.22 Social Security $133.31 Medicare $31.17
Check
Amount

$1,654.53

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $31.17 Total $164.48
Employer
Cost

$2,344.81

MI State Tax $111.67

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

3/8
11

Section VI, Itemb.



Total $485.58

Gist, Brian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gray, Vincent
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gruits, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 457 Retirement $62.50 $311.03
Federal Income
Tax

$180.88 Social Security $134.73 Net Pay $1,652.85

Police Department POLC dues -- -- $0.00 POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $134.73 Medicare $31.51
Check
Amount

$1,652.85

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,173.08 Medicare $31.51 Total $166.24
Employer
Cost

$2,650.35

MI State Tax $85.48

Total $432.60

Hagenbaugh,
James

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Hannink, Alicia
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 32.00 $16.00 $512.00 Social Security $31.75 Social Security $31.75 Net Pay $452.08

Recreation
department

Gross -- -- $512.00 Medicare $7.43 Medicare $7.43
Check
Amount

$452.08

6392 Main Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $20.74
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$31.74
Employer
Cost

$582.92

Total $59.92 Total $70.92

Kaminen, Cory
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $30.08 $2,526.72 457 Retirement $45.00 $412.15
Federal Income
Tax

$218.96 Social Security $180.46 Net Pay $2,299.67

Police Department
Night Shift
premium

-- -- $42.00 POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $180.46 Medicare $42.21
Check
Amount

$2,299.67

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Bonus -- -- $360.96 Aflac Pre Tax $19.02 Medicare $42.21 Total $222.67
Employer
Cost

$3,564.50

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $99.23

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

4/8
12

Section VI, Itemb.



Gross -- -- $2,929.68 Total $540.86

Leach, Danielle
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38 457 Retirement $16.00
Federal Income
Tax

$163.61 Social Security $112.59 Net Pay $1,079.53

City Clerk's Office Rent -- -- $0.00 Rent $335.00 Social Security $112.59 Medicare $26.33
Check
Amount

$1,079.53

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Aflac Pre Tax $6.42 Medicare $26.33 Total $138.92
Employer
Cost

$1,961.30

MI State Tax $82.90

Total $385.43

Leach, Kevin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Linn, Richard
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.78 $1,822.38
457 Roth
Retirement

$707.60
Federal Income
Tax

$166.15 Social Security $112.98 Net Pay $743.84

City Treasurer Gross -- -- $1,822.38 Social Security $112.98 Medicare $26.42
Check
Amount

$743.84

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $26.42 Total $139.40
Employer
Cost

$1,961.78

MI State Tax $65.39

Total $370.94

McGreevy,
Stephanie

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Miedzianowski,
Dwayne

Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 84.00 $25.87 $2,173.08 Rent $150.00
Federal Income
Tax

$282.81 Social Security $163.59 Net Pay $1,871.91

Police Department Bonus -- -- $465.48 POLC dues $25.13 Social Security $163.59 Medicare $38.26
Check
Amount

$1,871.91

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $38.26 Total $201.85
Employer
Cost

$2,840.41

POLC dues -- -- $0.00 MI State Tax $106.86

Gross -- -- $2,638.56 Total $591.52

Patay, Mary
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $22.25 $1,779.82 457 Retirement $70.00
Federal Income
Tax

$165.52 Social Security $106.75 Net Pay $1,277.08

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

5/8
13

Section VI, Itemb.



Recreation
department

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00 Aflac Pre Tax $58.04 Social Security $106.75 Medicare $24.97
Check
Amount

$1,277.08

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $1,779.82 Aflac After Tax $10.56 Medicare $24.97 Total $131.72
Employer
Cost

$1,911.54

MI State Tax $66.90

Total $364.14

Pereny, Kathryn
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 40.25 $23.00 $925.75
Federal Income
Tax

$35.65 Social Security $57.39 Net Pay $781.79

Engineering Gross -- -- $925.75 Social Security $57.39 Medicare $13.43
Check
Amount

$781.79

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.43 Total $70.82
Employer
Cost

$996.57

MI State Tax $37.49

Total $143.96

Rollins, Christine
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 6.00 $18.58 $111.48 Social Security $6.91 Social Security $6.91 Net Pay $98.44

City Clerk's Office Gross -- -- $111.48 Medicare $1.62 Medicare $1.62
Check
Amount

$98.44

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

MI State Tax $4.51 Total $8.53
Employer
Cost

$120.01

Total $13.04

Ross, Christian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $19.08 $1,526.40
Federal Income
Tax

$110.78 Social Security $94.63 Net Pay $1,237.04

Public Works Gross -- -- $1,526.40 Social Security $94.63 Medicare $22.13
Check
Amount

$1,237.04

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $22.13 Total $116.76
Employer
Cost

$1,643.16

MI State Tax $61.82

Total $289.36

Ruddle, Austin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Ruddle, Michael
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $28.98 $2,318.40
Federal Income
Tax

$334.83 Social Security $168.00 Net Pay $2,066.18

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

6/8
14

Section VI, Itemb.



Public Works Overtime 9.00 $43.47 $391.23 Social Security $168.00 Medicare $39.29
Check
Amount

$2,066.18

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Gross -- -- $2,709.63 Medicare $39.29 Total $207.29
Employer
Cost

$2,916.92

MI State Tax $101.33

Total $643.45

Skazalski, Adrian
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

St. Onge, Anne
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 76.00 $22.26 $1,691.76 457 Retirement $25.00
Federal Income
Tax

$161.11 Social Security $101.68 Net Pay $1,263.06

Library Gross -- -- $1,691.76 Aflac Pre Tax $51.72 Social Security $101.68 Medicare $23.78
Check
Amount

$1,263.06

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $23.78 Total $125.46
Employer
Cost

$1,817.22

MI State Tax $65.41

Total $351.98

Stack, John
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Stafford, Audrey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Regular 61.50 $15.44 $949.78
Federal Income
Tax

$41.71 Social Security $58.88 Net Pay $796.95

Library Gross -- -- $949.78 Social Security $58.88 Medicare $13.77
Check
Amount

$796.95

7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $13.77
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$58.89
Employer
Cost

$1,081.32

MI State Tax $38.47 Total $131.54

Total $152.83

Stakoe, Joseph
Salary/Eligible
for overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $12.65 $1,011.62
Federal Income
Tax

$49.01 Social Security $62.72 Net Pay $844.25

City Assessor Gross -- -- $1,011.62 Social Security $62.72 Medicare $14.67
Check
Amount

$844.25

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

7/8
15

Section VI, Itemb.



7358 Market St.,
P.O. Box 455,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Medicare $14.67 Total $77.39
Employer
Cost

$1,089.01

MI State Tax $40.97

Total $167.37

Topolski, Douglas
Salary/No
overtime

Direct Deposit Regular 80.00 $43.40 $3,471.95
457 Roth
Retirement

$1,266.00 $531.35
Federal Income
Tax

$766.93 Social Security $229.57 Net Pay $1,005.80

Police Department Rent -- -- $230.75 Rent $230.75 Social Security $229.57 Medicare $53.69
Check
Amount

$1,005.80

7374 Market St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Rent -- -- $0.00 Medicare $53.69 Total $283.26
Employer
Cost

$4,517.31

Gross -- -- $3,702.70 MI State Tax $149.96

Total $1,200.15

White, Lindsey
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Fire Department

7366 Market Street,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Wright, Justin
Paid by the
hour

Direct Deposit Gross -- -- $0.00 Total $0.00 Total $0.00

Marine Rescue

6927 Main St.,
Mackinac Island, MI
49757

Payroll Totals Regular 1499.75 $26.27 $39,401.77 457 Retirement $728.50 $1,675.31
Federal Income
Tax

$4,536.17 Social Security $2,640.84 Net Pay $28,634.91

Overtime 9.00 $43.47 $391.23 Rent $1,281.14 Social Security $2,640.84 Medicare $617.63
Check
Amount

$28,634.91

Bonus -- -- $2,694.02 POLC dues $150.78 Medicare $617.63
MI State
Unemployment
Tax

$90.63
Employer
Cost

$48,741.88

Night Shift
premium

-- -- $114.00
457 Roth
Retirement

$2,273.60 $885.70 MI State Tax $1,680.09 Total $3,349.10

Rent -- -- $230.75 Aflac Pre Tax $237.24 Total $9,474.73

Rent -- -- $0.00 Aflac After Tax $50.87

POLC dues -- -- $0.00

Aflac After Tax -- -- $0.00

Gross -- -- $42,831.77

Employee
Information Employment Earnings Deductions/Contributions Employee Taxes Employer Taxes Totals

Employee
Type Payment Description Hours Rate Total Description Employee

Deduction
Employer
Contribution Description Amount Description Amount Descriptio

n Amount

8/8
16

Section VI, Itemb.



CITY OF MACKINAC ISLAND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

12.28.2023

CITY PAYROLL 12.10.2023 - 12.23.2023 (Pay Date: 12.28.2023) $48,741.88

NORTHERN APPRAISAL 12.10.2023 - 12.23.2023 (Pay Date: 12.28.2023) $1,011.62

44 NORTH DECEMBER 2023 HRA $317.25

AT&T ELEVATOR LINES ELEVATOR LINES $216.49

AXON ENTERPRISES MIPD - (5) AUTOMATIC SHUTDOWN BATTERY PACK $524.00

ASTREA CITY INTERNET CHARGES $401.99

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD JANUARY 2024 HEALTH CARE $17,259.27

CIVIC PLUS ONLINE CODE HOSTING (2.01.24 - 1.31.25) $1,150.00

CLOVERLAND ELECTRIC CITY ELECTRIC BILLS (11.20.23 - 12.20.23) $9,762.59

GOPHER REC. DEPT. - PICKLE BALL COURT SUPPLIES $1,927.07

LOOMIS, EWERT, PARSLEY, DAVIS SERVICES RENDERED THROUGH 11/30/2023 $90.00

M.I. FERRY COMPANY WINTER SURCHARGE - PW & BLDG DEPT / REC DEPT. TICKETS $748.00

M.I. SERVICE COMPANY LIBRARY TRASH (NOVEMBER 2023) $14.30

MCMASTER CARR DUPLEX SHED RAMPS $85.65

MET LIFE CITY DENTAL INSURANCE - DEC. 2023 $158.91

NABCO CITY & DPW HEALTH INSURANCE JAN. 2024 $285.20

OTIS ELEVATOR MAINT. SERVICE 01.01.24 - 03.31.24 $1,090.62

PNC BANK CITY CREDIT CARD BILL $466.74

QUADIENT FINANCE USA CITY POSTAGE MACHINE FUNDS $400.00

STATE OF MICHIGAN MIPD VPN CONNECTION (10.01.23 - 12.31.23) $387.00

TOTAL: $85,038.58

17

Section VI, Itemc.



18

Section IX, Itema.



19

Section IX, Itema.



The Challenge
Are we in the midst of a housing crisis? Many believe so, 
citing increasing housing costs, housing unit shortages 
and lack of housing choice. After reviewing Harvard 
University’s State of the Nation’s Housing 2023 report,1 
Habitat for Humanity identified key takeaways to help 
raise awareness about the housing challenge facing the 
United States:2 

•	 Skyrocketing homeownership costs, which have 
priced out 2.4 million more renters from homebuying 
than the year prior, including a disproportionate 
share of Black and Hispanic homebuyers.

 

•	 Near-record levels of cost burdened homeowners 
and renters (those who pay more than 30% of their 
income on housing), which is especially prevalent for 
lower income households, Black, Hispanic and Asian 
homeowners, and those over age 65.

•	 Near-record low supply of homes, with a particular 
shortage of lower-priced homes. 

Habitat for Humanity’s final takeaway is a call – and 
challenge – to municipal leaders: States and localities are 
helping show the way forward. Local municipalities can 
answer this call by reviewing and reforming their local 
plans, policies and codes to facilitate the construction 
of new and diverse housing types, which will lead to 
greater housing choice, access, and opportunities for all 
citizens. 

The State of Michigan answered this call with their 
Housing Readiness Incentive Grant Program – a new 
program that provides funding to Michigan communities for 
new or revised land use policies, comprehensive plan updates, 
zoning and regulatory reforms, and similar actions to increase 
housing supply and affordability.

Footnotes:
1. The State of the Nation’s Housing 2023. Joint Center for Housing Studies of Harvard 
University. 2023. www.jchs.harvard.edu

2. 2023 State of the Nation’s Housing Report: 4 Key Takeaways. Habitat for Humanity. 
Accessed December 2023. Website: https://www.habitat.org/costofhome/2023-state-
nations-housing-report-lack-affordable-housing

The Opportunity: 
Michigan Housing Readiness
Incentive Grant Program
Online Grant Portal to Open January 16, 2024

The Michigan Legislature has appropriated $5 million 
to the Michigan State Housing Development Authority 
(MSHDA) to implement actions that encourage increasing 
housing and supply affordability. Grants up to $50,000 
will be available, with no match required. An online 
grant application portal will open January 16, 2024 and 
remain open until funding is no longer available. Grants 
will be accepted on a first-come, first-served basis. All 
cities, villages and townships in Michigan are eligible to 

Planning and Zoning for 
Housing Readiness
With the support of the State’s Housing Readiness 
Incentive Grant Program, now is the time to consider a 
new or updated master plan, a review and update to your 
zoning ordinance, or another similar initiative to address 
the challenge of housing within your community. Projects 
described on the following page demonstrate Wade Trim’s 
experience and highlight the types of projects that would 
be eligible for this grant program. 

Please contact your Wade Trim planning representative today 
to learn more and begin formulating a project that can be 
submitted to the State for funding consideration!  

General inquiries contact: 
Adam Young, AICP
ayoung@wadetrim.com
313.961.3651 20

Section XI, Itema.



Master Plan Update - A Plan for Housing Choice  
Davison Township, Genesee County, MI
Housing was a key driver for Davison Township’s most recent master plan update. 
Seeking to position the Township for success in the new economy, the master 
plan update - “ A Plan for Housing Choice” - sought to better understand housing 
and lifestyle preferences most desired by the drivers of the new economy, such 
as young educated professionals. Housing-focused recommendations included 
the addition of missing-middle housing future land use designations. These 
recommendations were later implemented through zoning ordinance updates.

Attainable Workforce Housing Zoning Ordinance Amendments   
City of Frankfort, Benzie County, MI
Wade Trim worked with the City of Frankfort, Frankfort Housing Commission, and 
Frankfort Area Community Land Trust to prepare zoning ordinance amendments 
to support the development of workforce (“attainable”) housing within the city. 
The planning process included public education on workforce housing needs and 
existing regulatory barriers, as well as the solicitation of input from citizens and 
stakeholders on prospective zoning solutions. Ultimately, an Attainable Workforce 
Housing Development Option was adopted within the city zoning ordinance that 
opens the door for new workforce housing for year-round residents earning 120% 
or less of the area median income. The various housing types permitted include 
cottage courts, duplexes, rowhouses, multiplex buildings, and single-family 
detached houses, provided certain design standards are met.

Comprehensive Zoning Ordinance Update   
City of Westland, Wayne County, MI
Wade Trim led a comprehensive review and update of Westland’s zoning 
ordinance to better align with the City’s Master Plan and MEDC Redevelopment 
Ready Communities (RRC) Best Practices. Housing was a focus of the zoning 
ordinance update effort, seeking to achieve numerous housing-related goals 
through zoning ordinance amendments which: provide greater housing choices 
for current and future populations; provide areas for concentrated development 
through increased residential density allowances; allow and encourage mixed-use 
development; and facilitate more connected and inclusive neighborhoods and 
districts. 21

Section XI, Itema.



22

Section XI, Itemb.



Page 1 of 4 
 

City of Mackinac Island 
Public Works Department 

Year End Report 2023 

 
Key 

Annual 

Projects 

Reoccurring duties 

 

• Street clean up (April – May 1)  

o Street sweeping (Downtown & Village) 

o Manure removal to City landfill  

• Downtown cleanup (leaves, debris etc.) (April)  

o Community hall/Stuart house/Library (Wood chips added to city bike parking areas) 

o Boardwalk (Check boardwalk for loose/damaged boards) 

o Police Housing 

o Public restrooms/veterans park 

• Water turn on (Mid-April)  

o Public Restrooms 

o Stuart House 

o Turtle Park 

o Cemetery 

• Annual equipment maintenance (Mid-April)  

o Oil changes, filters, repairs, etc… 

• Cemetery/Turtle park clean up (Mid-April – May)  

o Removal of leaves, trash, debris, etc… 

o Pathway & Grounds leveling 

o Landscape & plant new grass 

• Downtown opening (May)  

o Place park benches 

o Place downtown/village/turtle park/cemetery trash cans 

o Place flower boxes 

o Install telescopes on boardwalk 

• Turtle Park (Mid-May)  

o Aerating & seeding of soccer & softball fields . 

• Turtle Park concession stand renovation (May) 

o Gut Interior 

o Install drywall 

o Install lighting 

o Install cabinets & trim 

o Install sink /fixtures 

o Replace receptacles & switches 

o New refrigerator 

o Install doors 

o Paint interior 

o Build new service counter 

o Install new locks 

 

23

Section XI, Itemc.



Page 2 of 4 
 

• Check/Clean air handlers, replace filters (Mid-May)  

o Library 

o Police Station 

o Community Hall 

• Paint City decks & railings (Mid-May)  

o Stuart House 

o City Hall 

o Police Station 

o Police Housing 

• Check fire extinguishers & smoke detectors (Mid-May)  

o Library 

o City Hall 

o Stuart House 

o City Shop 

o Fire Hall 

o Police Housing 

o Police Station 

o Police Sub Station 

o Fire Station #2 

o Turtle Park 

o Cemetery Shop 

• Disbursement of fly predators to private & commercial barns weekly (May-Sept) 

• Inventory/order/stock Public & Turtle Park restrooms weekly (May – Oct)  

• Opening/cleaning Turtle Park restrooms daily (May – Oct) 

• Checking downtown trash cans daily (May – Oct) 

• Downtown lawn care weekly (May - Oct) 

o Stuart House 

o Community Hall 

o Police Department 

o Police Housing 

o Boardwalk 

o Library 

o Public Restrooms 

o Frank St Pump Station 

• Cemeteries, Turtle Park, Fire Station #2 lawn care weekly (May - Oct) 

• Pot hole repair as needed (May – Oct) 

• Flags out in Cemeteries & setup for veteran service (Memorial Day) 

• MDOT street striping (June) 

• Public Restrooms (June) 

o Scrape trim & siding 

o Replace rotten boards and trim (lower section) 

o Prime & Paint (lower section) 

o (Rot on dormers to be replaced winter/spring 2024) 

• Decorating (4th of July) 

• Lift Inspection (July) 

• Brush trimming on boardwalk (Aug) 

• Painting of City park benches (Sept) 

 

24

Section XI, Itemc.



Page 3 of 4 
 

• Police Dept Roof (Oct) 

o Assist contractor with staging of materials and removal of debris 

o Maintain open drive for Fire Dept (moving trucks when necessary) 

• Repair & paint City flower boxes (Oct) 

• MDOT storm sewer cleaning (Oct) 

o Assist with traffic control 

o Assist with drain cleaning/jetting 

o Transport MDOT vac truck to landfill for unloading of material 

• Downtown closing (Oct/Nov) 

o Remove park benches 

o Remove & clean downtown/village/turtle park/cemetery trash cans 

o Remove flower boxes 

o Remove telescopes from boardwalk 

o Public restrooms wall installed 

• Water shut off (Nov) 

o Public Restrooms 

o Stuart House 

o Turtle Park 

o Cemetery 

• Street clean up (Nov - Snow) 

o Street sweeping (Downtown/Mission/Village/Annex) 

• Schedule refueling of City generators (Nov) 

• Sand order for City sidewalks (Nov) 

• Snow removal, sand spreading as needed (Nov-Spring) 

• Holiday Decorations (Nov/Dec) 

o Nativity scene 

o Menorah 

o Wreaths on street lights 

o Town Christmas tree 

o City decks 

o Veterans Park 

• Maintain Street Lights as needed 

o Change bulbs 

o Replace globes 

o Replace broken poles/parts 

• Cemetery Admin as needed 

o Updating Maps 

o Plotting Lots 

o Lot assignment (as directed by cemetery board) 

o Oversight of all burials 

o General record keeping 

• Downtown Hitch Posts (Ongoing) 

o Cut existing post 

o Grind Sidewalk (leveling) 

o Bolt new post onto existing post 

o Fill Post with concrete 

 

 

25

Section XI, Itemc.



Page 4 of 4 
 

• Additional Projects Completed 

o Replace faucets in restrooms and utility room (Turtle Park) 

o Remove wild bushes and landscape new flowerbed (Public Library) 

o Trim trees (Public Library) 

o Pour concrete pad & install statue/bench (Public Library) 

o Haul junk/debris/old records from storage to landfill (Community Hall) 

o Install new cabinets (City Shop) 

o Assist AT&T and Presidio with installation of new phone system 

o Build new Christmas tree base 

o Build new bike racks for police dept impound lot 

o Repaint City building signs 

o Manlift to replace flag rope (Public School) 

 

26

Section XI, Itemc.



27

Section XI, Itemd.



28

Section XI, Itemd.



29

Section XI, Itemd.



30

Section XI, Itemd.



31

Section XI, Itemd.



32

Section XI, Itemd.



33

Section XI, Itemd.



34

Section XI, Itemd.



35

Section XI, Itemd.



36

Section XI, Itemd.



37

Section XI, Itemd.



38

Section XI, Itemd.



39

Section XI, Itemd.



40

Section XI, Itemd.



41

Section XI, Itemd.



42

Section XI, Itemd.



43

Section XI, Itemd.



44

Section XI, Itemd.



45

Section XI, Itemd.



46

Section XI, Iteme.



47

Section XI, Iteme.



48

Section XI, Iteme.



49

Section XI, Itemf.



50

Section XI, Itemg.



51

Section XI, Itemg.



52

Section XI, Itemh.



53

Section XI, Itemh.



54

Section XI, Itemh.



55

Section XI, Itemi.



56

Section XI, Itemi.



57

Section XI, Itemj.



58

Section XI, Itemk.



59

Section XI, Iteml.


	Top
	Section IV, Itema.	December 13, 2023 Regular Meeting Minutes
	CC Meeting Minutes December 13, 2023

	Section V, Itema.	12.28.2023 Treasurer's Report
	Treasurer Report 12.28.2023

	Section VI, Itema.	12.28.2023 Payroll
	12.28.2023 Payroll Spreadsheet

	Section VI, Itemb.	12.28.2023 Gusto Payroll Report
	12.28.2023 Gusto Payroll Report

	Section VI, Itemc.	12.28.2023 Payables
	12.28.2023 Payables Spreadsheet

	Section IX, Itema.	Letter from Richard Riel
	Letter from Richard Riel

	Section XI, Itema.	Discussion of new state funding - Planning & Zoning for housing readiness
	Discussion of new state funding regarding Planning and Zoning for Housing Readiness

	Section XI, Itemb.	Request for approval of an Off Island Business License application - SPE, Inc.
	SPE Inc. Application for Off Island Business License

	Section XI, Itemc.	Request for approval of the 2023 Maintenance Department Year End Report
	2023 Maintenance Department Year-End Report

	Section XI, Itemd.	Discussion and / or action regarding the Recruiting & Retention for Police Officer Positions - D. Topolski Memo
	MIPD - D. Topolski - Hiring Recruiting Retention Memo 12.26.2023

	Section XI, Iteme.	Request for approval of an amendment to the 2023 License & Permit Fees & Rates Ordinance
	Amendment to the 2023 License & Permit Fees & Rates Ordinance

	Section XI, Itemf.	Request for approval of a preapproved vehicle permit - Nancy Porter - Mighty Mac Building Roof
	MightyMac_Porter - Preapproved Vehicle Permit

	Section XI, Itemg.	Request for approval of (2) vehicle permits - Power Construction Group - Grand Hotel Earth Retention Project
	(2) Vehicle Permits - Power Construction Group - Grand Hotel

	Section XI, Itemh.	Request for approval of (3) vehicle permits - Belonga Excavating - Equestrian Center
	Belonga Excavating - (3) Vehicle Permits - Equestrian Center

	Section XI, Itemi.	Request for approval of a vehicle & trailer permit - EUP Drywall - Deliver work trailer
	EUP Drywall - Vehicle & Trailer Permit - Work trailer delivery

	Section XI, Itemj.	Request for approval of (4) vehicle permits - Designer Furniture - Inn at Stonecliffe
	Designer Furniture - Inn at Stonecliffe - (4) vehicle permits

	Section XI, Itemk.	Request for approval of a vehicle permit - N. Anchor Property Management - Inn at Stonecliffe
	N. Anchor Property Management - Inn at Stonecliffe - Vehicle Permit

	Section XI, Iteml.	Grand Traverse Refrigeration - (2) vehicle permits - Inn at Stonecliffe
	Grand Traverse Refrigeration - Inn at Stonecliffe - (2) vehicle permits

	Bottom

